FILED NOV 25, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07142-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 11:22 AM

To: Stan Rieger

Cc: Daniel Lee; Clayton Lewis; Paul Vickery; Sonica Bruce; Bart Fletcher; Julia Gilcher; Hong
Wang

Subject: RE: Doc. #130209-SU -- North Peninsula Utilities Corp.

Stan, the docket title will be updated per your request below.

From: Stan Rieger

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 11:10 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Daniel Lee; Clayton Lewis; Paul Vickery; Sonica Bruce; Bart Fletcher; Julia Gilcher
Subject: Doc. #130209-SU -- North Peninsula Utilities Corp.

Dorothy — Per the Utility’s Nov. 8, 2013, filing (Document #06852-13) withdrawing a request for a flat rate adjustment,
the docket title should be changed from:

Application for expansion of certificate (CIAC) (new wastewater line extension charge) and flat rate adjustment
of 3% per year for years starting 4/1 of 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, and 2019 by North Peninsula Utilities Corp.

To:
Application for expansion of certificate (CIAC) (new wastewater line extension charge) by North Peninsula
Utilities Corp.

Thank You.

Stanley Rieger


FPSC Commission Clerk
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